
Hardy Parish Hall brass plaque donated by George E. Hardy in 1925 at dedication of the Hardy 

Parish Hall when the newly built (4th) church re-opened. The 3rd church burned down in 1923. 

 George E. Hardy (1868-1949) is a direct descendent of Phineas Hardy. He was a utilities executive. 

The Hardy Dam and Hydroelectric Plant in Michigan is named after him. 

 

 

https://www.newspapers.com/clip/53250444/obituary-for-george-e-hardy-inardy/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hardy_Dam


 

 


